



## Classified Council General Meeting Minutes

*Date: Friday, June 23rd, 2023, 2:00 pm*

[https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/8042491075?](https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/8042491075?pwd=QzNCTW0zSGNMMmFXU2FkTG9RR0JWUT09)

[pwd=QzNCTW0zSGNMMmFXU2FkTG9RR0JWUT09](https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/8042491075?pwd=QzNCTW0zSGNMMmFXU2FkTG9RR0JWUT09)

**Call Meeting to Order** – Katelynn Gurr – 2:16 p.m. (Conducted entire meeting)

**Roll Call:** Hilary Kinney, Katelynn Gurr, Madison Price, Louellen Monte (late to meeting), Cindy Holt, Julie Martinez, Shemayne Pitts, Sharon Butterfield, Summer Sutter, Melissa Leon, Kimberly Hunt, Elizabeth Stanley, Janet Vega, Erendira Andrade, Kimberly Myers, Dori Andrepont

**Approval of Minutes:** Motion to approve June minutes: Julie Martinez Second: Shemayne Pitts

**Treasurer's Report:** Balance that rolled over from last year to this year for the Tony Salvatierra is \$1505.68. There are no new transactions for the Hospitality Account, and the balance is \$887.93. On the 15th Janet submitted the journal voucher for the Tony Salvatierra scholarship so that should be coming out. When that does, that will be \$1,105.68. Due to lack of information given, motion was not approved. We also need to approve the report from the June meeting in the next meeting.

### Site Reports: POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

**Ely:** Julie Martinez – Enrolling for Fall.

N/A

**Winnemucca/** N/A

**Battle Mtn:** N/A

**Pahrump:** Louellen Monte: Dual enrollment and gearing up for Fall semester. New director has put a lot of ideas in motion, lots of changes happening at Pahrump center.

**Elko:** Katelynn Gurr - Dress up weeks, talked about when to do it, if there will be prizes for best costumes.  
Dori - Father Daughter Ball volunteers to help set up or help at the event on October 6th. Setup help is from 10 am - 2pm, event help is from 5:30 - 9:30pm. Contact Dori if you want to sign up and help through email.

### Committee Reports: POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

**Bylaws:** *Chairperson: Open: No updates*

**Events/Fundraisers:** *Chairperson: Katelynn Gurr: Dress up week idea in October near Halloween. To motivate people to participate we could have the winner of the dress up week receive a prize.*

**Webpage:** *Chairperson: Hilary Kinney: No updates.*

**Grant-in-Aid:** *Chairperson: Janet Vega: No updates.*

**Hospitality/Awards:** *Chairperson: Open: N/A*

**Scholarship:** *Chairperson: Shemayne Pitts: Classified staff scholarship applications due by Next Thursday August 24th at 5pm. There will be a random drawing the next day and two winner's will be chosen.*

**New Business: INFORMATION ONLY:**

**POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:**

- Beginning of semester activity - Dress up week beginning of October.
- Semester fundraising - Discussed how to fund raise, need to research.

Chili cook off was a good one that Cindy mentioned. Prizes for chili cook off.

- Public Comment:**
- Louellen Monte - would Janet be interested in charing the hospitality award committee? Maybe her and Shemayne could do it. Janet said she would like to. Would anyone be interested in sharing the By Laws committee? Summer said yes.
  - Madison West - Classified Counsil Member of the year award? Louellen said we still do. We can discuss it further in another meeting.
- 

**Next Meeting: Friday, September 15th, 2023 – 2:00 pm, Zoom**

[https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/8042491075?](https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/8042491075?pwd=QzNCTW0zSGNMMmFXU2FkTG9RR0JWUT09)

[pwd=QzNCTW0zSGNMMmFXU2FkTG9RR0JWUT09](https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/8042491075?pwd=QzNCTW0zSGNMMmFXU2FkTG9RR0JWUT09)

**Adjourn:** Motion to adjourn was forgotten - will discuss at next meeting.